
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

City of Douglasville 

Request for Bids 

I-20 at SR 92 Interchange Improvements/Beautification Project (2019-018) 
 

1) Quantities and pay items for sod are included in the Base Bid as well as both Add Alternates.  
Where is this sod to be used?  Sod included in the Add Alternates, if included in the contract, will 
be used in lieu of Temporary Grassing quantities in the Base Bid. 

 
1) If Temporary Grassing is used, would there need to be two applications of hydroseeding?  It 

appears that the first would be at the time of install (cool season seed) and then re-shot 
during the warmer months with Bermuda seed. This is correct.  For summer, however, sod 
will be used in these areas if the Add Alternates are included in the contract. 

 
 

2) Would Hemerocallis ‘Stella d’Oro’ be an acceptable substitute for Hemerocallis ‘Buttered 
Popcorn’, which may be difficult to obtain from nurseries in such large quantities?  Yes. 

 
 

3) Bermuda Tifway 419 Bermuda is more readily available than Bermuda Tifton 10.  Can Bermuda 
Tifway 419 be substituted? Yes 

 
 

4) Rock will most likely be encountered when grading is in progress.  Will the contractor be required 
to remove this rock?  Unless the rock will present a hazard, the rock will remain in place. 

 
 

1) There are only about 12 Rock Quarry Features shown on the plans but the bid schedule shows 
48 pieces.  Which is correct?  The symbols shown on the plans are a locator for each set of 
features.  Each area will have 4 boulders.  The total of 48 boulders is correct.   


